
Index of Place Names in Girthon (G) & Anwoth (A) :  initial letter G 

Name P Also known as Earliest Comments   Grid Reference 

Gair Hut G   Hut at Carrick (2003 owners map). May also have been known as ‘M’  

Gaitgil T  1654 Shown as  Gagil  on Baeu’s map 1654 NX631543 

Gala Hill G   Name said to derive from a place where chiefs met for assemblies in Celtic 

times. 
Said to be site of a Celtic fort but no evidence of any buildings. (Russell) 

NX608560 

To west of Gatehouse 

Galla Hill Wood G   See Galla Hill NX6055 

Galloping Horse 

Inn 

   Russell p796  

Galloway    Formerly Stewartry of Kirkcudbright and Wigtownshire. Since 1975, part 

of Dumfries & Galloway Region. 

 

Galloway Cottage G   Terraced house Birtwhistle Street 

Galloway Lodge 

Preserves 

G   Firstly in Tait painter + barbers shop. Moved in 2007 to Henderson’s 

grocers/ Gift Tae Gie Us site, Horatio Square. 

High Street 

Galloway Lodge 

Preserves 

G Jam Factory  In old Fire Station, Victoria Street, factory now at Carnies Corner. (Burgh 

Park) 

 

Galthous    Old spelling for Gatehouse. (Bleau?)  

Garages G See Old 

Posting Stables 

  NX602565 

High Street 

Garden Cottage, 

The 

   Part of Rusco Estste B796 

Garden Street A Back Fleet St. 

Little Ireland 

 In 1851 census as Back Fleet Street. 

Prior to building of new school c.1930 (now the Community Centre), there 

were gardens along north side of the street. 

Called Wee Ireland – because of the number of families living there of 

Irish descent. In 1901 census had 17 houses. Nos 2 & 18 demolished c. 

1934. Doctor’s surgery built at 21 Garden Street (Fred Heron’s house). 

(Russell) 

Small back street from 

Dromore Road curving 

round to join Fleet Street. 

Garden Street 

Field 

A   Now Anwoth Caravan Park NX596562 

Garden Street 

Hostel 

A   Wooden hut built to house farm workers during World war II. Run by 

Women’s Land Army from 1944. Now in Anwoth Caravan Park. 

NX596562 

Garden Street 

Gardener’s Lodge G Belvedere 

Lodge ? 

  Cally Estate 

Garnie Cottage G   See Garniemire  

Garniemire G Garneymire   NX599526 



Name P Also known as Earliest Comments   Grid Reference 

Garney Cottage On road to Sandgreen 

Garries Park G   Part of Cow Park sold to council as a park c. 1936. 

Named Garries Park c. 1939, Bowling Green created about the same time. 

Name probably means rough or stony ground. Could also be a corruption 

of ‘garden’ – after the nursery garden on the site but this probably 

happened later. 

In 1950’s the Town Council provided a football field for the newly formed 

Fleet Star Football Club. A pavilion (an old classroom from Kirkcudbright 

Academy) was erected near the Angel Hotel.  (Russell)  

NX601561 

Bowling Green – NX602563 

 

Behind the southern side of 

the High Street. Accessed 

from High Street, Ann Street 

and Cally Woods. 

Garthavon G    Memory Lane 

Garvellan G   Small rocky islet in Fleet Bay, near Mossyard. 

Shown on  Pont’s 1664 map as Garvellan 

Garbh eilean = rough island. (Maxwell) 

NX550514 

Garvellan G   Hut at Carrick (2003 owners map). Named after rocks in Fleet Bay.  

Garvellan Cottage A    Mossyard ? 

Gas Works A Gatehouse 

Gaslight Co. 

 See Gatehouse Gaslight Company. 

1854 O.S. Map. 

NX596561 

Fleet Street 

Gas Works 

Garage 

A Campbell’s 

Garage 

 Garage built in 1936 by Mr Aitken. Later bought by Campbell family. 

4 petrol pumps in 1936. (Russell) 

Fleet Street 

Gatehouse G Original 

tollhouse  

 Toll house on the gait (roadway). 

Said to be the first house in Gatehouse. At different times there probably 

have been 2 other tollhouses in Ann Street. (Russell) 

Ann Street 

Gatehouse G Gaithous 

 

 From gat, gait, gate,  or yate, – from various sources meaning an opening, 

a gate, a path or street. 

In Lowland Scots = the house on the gate or the road. (Maxwell) 

 

Gatehouse Bypass  A75  Opened 1986 From Enrick road end to 

Cardoness Castle. A75 

Gatehouse 

Gaslight Company 

A Gas works  Closed in 1918. 

Site later used as a garage then a nursing home. (Russell) 

NX596561 

Fleet Street 

Gatehouse Hill G   Site of Gatehouse TV relay aerial To east of Gatehouse 

Gatehouse Hill G    NX6057 

Gatehouse Hill 

Wood 

G    NX6056 

Gatehouse Honey 

Farm 

G    NX601568 

Shed on The Cape Road. 

Gatehouse of Fleet 

Conservation Area 

   Centre of Gatehouse – High St., Catherine St., Birtwhistle St, Fleet St.  



Name P Also known as Earliest Comments   Grid Reference 

Gatehouse Parish 

Church 

G Girthon Church  Combined with Anwoth Church ??   (Russell) NX602565 

Church Street 

Gatehouse Station A Dromore 

Station 

 Originally called Dromore Station. Built  6 miles outside town because 

coastal route for railway was more expensive and there was also probable 

opposition from local landowners. On Portpatrick railway line. 

In 1864 an improved road to the station was built and a horse drawn bus 

met the trains. 

NX545625 

On B796 

Gateside G   Hut at Carrick (2003 owners map) NX577506 

Gen(n)och A See Jenoch  In 1851 census as Gennoch.  

George Street A Hannay Street  See Hannay Street Between Fleet Street and 

Boat Green 

Getaway, The G   Hut at Carrick (2003 owners map)  

Gift Tae Gie Us G The Lunky 

Hole 

 See Henderson’s Shop. 

A gift shop owned by Mrs Murray Usher. 

Lunky Hole = an opening in a dyke to allow sheep through. 

High Street 

Gilfillan G   Terraced house Birtwhistle Street 

Girthon   1654 Parish name. Shown on 1654 Bleau’s map as Girtoun  

Girthon Cemetery 

- New 

G    New burial ground in Gatehouse for Girthon Parish End of Memory Lane 

Girthon Church - 

New 

G   Built in about 1818 by Murray of Cally and Broughton to serve the 

expanding population of Gatehouse. It replaced the old Girthon Kirk 

outside the town. The tower was added in the 1890’s. The triple window 

on the east wall came from the private chapel at Cally House after it 

closed. 

Shown on 1854 O. S. map 

Church Street, beside 

church. 

Girthon Church 

Hall 

G   Built 1981. 

Previous church hall was the Rutherford Hall. 

Beside Girthon Church, 

Church Street. 

Girthon 

Churchyard - Old 

G .  Old Girthon Kirk and graveyard are 3miles outside Gatehouse. On road to Sandgreen beside 

Old Girthon Kirk. 

Girthon Kirk (old) G A ruin.  3 miles outside the town. Built in 1620. Used until c. 1817, but site of a 

church from 13 century (MacLeod) 

Manse was originally built beside the church – (now Girthon Kirk 

farmhouse) 

NX605533 

Clauchan of Girthon on 

Sangreen Road. 

Girthon Kirk Farm G   Formerly manse for Old Girthon Kirk. NX605534 

Girthon Manse G Woodlyn. 

 

 Later Abbotsford Home, now a private house. Castramont Road 

NX601566 

Girthon Manse G Old Girthon  Shown on 1854 O. S. map. Now private dwelling. NX611561 



Name P Also known as Earliest Comments   Grid Reference 

Manse Disdow, on B727 

Girthon School G Drill Hall  Girthon Parish School. Became Senior section of Gatehouse School in 

1919.  Shown on 1854 O. S. map. Closed in 1927. 

Used by the Carpet Bowling Club after school closed until 1936. (Russell) 
Now part of old folks housing. 

Castramont Road 

NX600567 

Girthon, Clachan 

of 

G   See Girthon, Clauchan of  

Girthon, Clauchan 

of 

G The Clauchan  Small hamlet around Girthon (Old) Kirk. Predates Gatehouse of Fleet. NX607535 

Girtoun  Girthon  Baeu’s map 1654  

Gistle Pool    On River Fleet near old Drawbridge. Shown on 1854 O.S. Map. NX592553 

Glen A   Farm at Skyreburn. Formed c 1860’s by Kirkdale Estate by combining 10 

farms: Mark, Craig, Calside, Pibble, Meikle Glen, Glenend, and Little 

Glen. (Russell) 

NX546578 

Skyreburn 

Glen Bridge A   Bridge over Skyre Burn NX552582 

Glen Bridge A   Built in 1640. Widened 1760. (Russell) NX552582 

Glen Cottage A    NX5457 

Glen Plantation A    NX5457 & NX5458 

Glen, Little A   See Glen Farm. Combined with other farms to form Glen Farm c1860. 

(Russell) 

Skyreburn 

Glen, Meikle    See Glen Farm. Combined with other farms to form Glen Farm c1860 

Meikle indicates it was the largest of the farms with the name Glen. 

(Russell)  

Skyreburn 

Glenaire G Landale  See Landale Dawn Hartley’s House 31 Catherine Street 

Glenavon G   House  Avon maybe be an old name for River Fleet Digby Street 

Glenend    See Glen Farm. Combined with other farms to form Glen Farm c1860 

(Russell) 

Skyreburn 

Glengainoch G  1664  Gleann corraich = sandy glen. (Maxwell). 

1664 Pont’s map  as Glengeynett 

 

Glengap T   Mentioned in James Murray’s will of 1797. (Russell) Still part of Cally 

Estate in 20
th

 century. Used for sheep farming before being planted with 

forest. 

NX653593 

Glenlea A Alderlee  House at west end of Fleet Street near Vennie Hill  

Glenlea G   House 54 Catherine Street 

Glenquicken      

Glenskyreburn A   Another name for Rusco (MacLeod)  

Glenskyreburn A   Old bname for Rusco estate? - check  



Name P Also known as Earliest Comments   Grid Reference 

Glenterry      

Goatend A Goitend  Farm. Mentioned in James Murray’s will(1797) as part of Burgh of 

Barony of Fleet.(Russell) In 1851 census. In 1851 census 

Shown on 1854 O.S. map with a threshing machine. 

NX589574 

Goatend Cottage A   In 1851 census. NX590574 

Gob    Gaelic word meaning mouth  

Goitend  See Goatend  Baeu’s map 1654.  

Golf Course G Gatehouse Golf 

Course 

 A nine hole was opened in 1921 on land at Fleuchlarg. Still the site of 

Gatehouse Golf Course. 

Clubhouse is at 

NX602573 

Gordon Tomb A   Early 17
th

 century tomb inside Anwoth Old Kirk NX583562 

Gorm    Gaelioc word meaning blue  

Gormal Hill G   Gorm aill = blue cliff. (Maxwell)  

Gourley's Laggan    Russell p 121  

Gower    Means either a horse or a goat e.g. Auchengower (field of the horse)  

Granyford    Russell p489  

Grayling Pool  Pool of Ness  Pool on river Fleet. Called Grayling Pool in19th century when grayling 

were introduced to the river. Good swimming pool. (Russell) 

NX566624 

Great Military 

Road 

     

Great Road    New road - the Turnpike?  

Green Patch, The G   Hut at Carrick (2003 owners map) Built c.1990  

Green Tower 

Mote 

A Boreland Motte  Built c.1170 by the Norman, David, Laird of Cardoness (Lord of Anwoth). 

Probably had a wooden tower on top of earthworks. 

NX585551 

Greenbrier G   House Laurieston Road 

Greenslacks T?   Farm  

Greystones G   Marked on 1854 O.S. map. By side of Castramont Burn. NX582614 

Grobdale Lane    Stream separating Girthon and Balmaghie parishes. NX6265 

Grobdale of 

Balmaghie 

Ba   In Balmaghie Parish, but very close to Grobdale of Girthon. The boundery 

between Girthon and Balmaghie parishes is the Grobdale Strand. 

NX625643 

Grobdale of 

Girthon 

G  1548  Shown in 1548 Public Records as Grobdaill  (Maxwell) 

Mentioned in James Murray’s will of 1797. (Russell) 

NX620644 

Grocer A Dunnings 

(1948) 

  7/9 Fleet Street 

Grocer G Hendersons 

(1948) 

 Later became Co-op High Street 

Grocers A Mrs Campbell 

(1948) 

 Maltmans Bridge Terrace 



Name P Also known as Earliest Comments   Grid Reference 

Grocers G Macadams 

(1948) 

  51 High Street 

Gruffock Cottage  B Goudie    

 

    


